IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXA

Iy

LUBBOCK DIVISION clohian

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

e
£

No.

V.

EDDIE ESTUARDO GALINDO-MENDEZ

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury Charges:
Count One
Bank Robbery
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2113(a))

On or about November 20, 2017, in the Lubbock Division of the Northern District
of Texas, and elsewhere, Eddie Estuardo Galindo-Mendez, defendant, by force and
violence, and by intimidation, did intentionally take from the person and presence of
another, that is, employees of Happy State Bank, 4402 19th Street, Lubbock, Texas,
money, that is, United States currency, belonging to, and in the care, custody, control,
management, and possession of said Happy State Bank, a bank whose deposits were then

insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).
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ERIN NEALY COX

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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JEFFREY R. HAAG

Assistant United States Attorney

West Texas Branch Chief

Texas State Bar No. 24027064

1205 Texas Avenue, Suite 700
Lubbock, Texas 79401

Telephone: 806-472-7559
Facsimile:  806-472-7394
E-mail: jeffrey.haag@usdoj.gov
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

LUBBOCK DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

EDDIE ESTUARDO GALINDO-MENDEZ

INDICTMENT
COUNT 1: BANK ROBBERY
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).
(1 COUNT)
éut;gf)gliu rendered: / Z(“’ZW Foreperson
Filed in open court this 21 st day of Mavch .2018.
Clerk

DEFENDANT IN FEDERAL CUSTODY
(Complaint #5:18-MJ-018 filed 03/13/18)

UNITED STATES MAGIYTRATE JUDGE




